KYLEIGH NANDORY

Minneapolis, MN | Phone: 715-896-9624 | Email: Kyleigh.nandory@icloud.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/kyleighnandory/ | Portfolio: https://knandory14.wixsite.com/my-site

PERSONAL BRAND STATEMENT

User Experience (UX) and User Interface (UI) Designer with a background in Elementary and Early Childhood Education. My educational background provides a strong foundation to support my admiration of learning and teaching others. The user experience is similar to the experience of attending Elementary School; explicit, clear, and concise directions help the individual get to their intended goal.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

User Testing, User Research, Competitor Analysis, User Persona, Sitemapping, Card Sorting, UI Style Guide, Information Architecture, Page Layout, Prototyping, Project Management, Atomic Design, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Jquery, Bootstrap, GitHub, Trello, Figma, InVision, Miro, Adobe XD, Collaborative Problem Solving

PROJECTS

Studio 107 Website | https://github.com/KyleighN/BRF-Studio107

- Created a bootstrap website with a group of three other classmates from scratch. My group and I had three weeks to create a website including research, interviews, design, prototype, and coding.
- The core responsibilities for this project were coding the website, giving ideas for design, feedback on Figma clickable prototype, and communicating with the stakeholder.
- Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Figma, Visual Studio Code, GitHub, FigJam, Google Suite, Slack

DHS ReDesign | https://knandory14.wixsite.com/my-site/dhs-redesign

- The Department of Homeland Security was redesigned to be responsive in three weeks in Figma. Navigating and making the website user-friendly was the main focus of this project.
- Interviewing, analyzing feedback, and designing a clickable prototype in Figma were key responsibilities

Non-Profit ReDesign | https://knandory14.wixsite.com/my-site/midtown-greenway

- Created a redesigned website for a local non-profit. In this redesign, we prioritized the main stakeholder goals and used a user persona to ensure the users' needs were also met.
- The core responsibilities were to sketch a design frame and create the mobile mock-up.
- Figma, FigJam, Trello, Google Suite

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Student Success Desk Assistant | Winona State University, Winona, MN | 2015 – 2018

- · Assist incoming students with questions about courses and/or academic standing
- Facilitate the New Student Orientation Program by keeping records of interviews, placing Orientation Leaders with Faculty, and training new and returning Orientation leaders to maintain an effective new student program

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Little Eagles Teacher | Eden Prairie Schools, Eden Praire, MN | 2019 – 2021

- Implemented activities from the Creative Curriculum to meet the GOLD Assessment for 15-20 preschoolers
- Differentiated developmentally appropriate activities for 20 students with Special Needs following their IEP

Lead Teacher | New Horizon Academy, Minnetonka, MN | 2019 – 2020

- Provide a safe and nurturing environment for students and parents
- Create, lead, and document lessons for infants and summer activities for Preschoolers

Education

UX/UI Certificate: *University of Minnesota-Twin Cities*, *Minneapolis*, *MN*. An intensive 24-week-long boot camp dedicated to UX and UI Design.

Bachelors of Science(Birth-Grade 6 Licensure): Winona State University, Winona, MN. An undergraduate degree focusing on the development and teaching of children from one-month-old to 11 years old.